# Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340

2021 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

# **General Meeting- In person and Zoom October 20, 2021**

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Virginia, Quannah and Tonii

**Board of Directors:** Kristi, Robin, Summer **Excused:** Carol, Diane, Summer and Staci

**Treasurer report:** 

Wrangler Checking: \$27,414.74
Wrangler Savings: \$2,484.90
Queens account: \$4,389.68
Kinnard Fund: \$5,665.46

• Total assets: \$39,955.78

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Tonii & 2nd Robin- M/C

#### **Minutes:**

• Review September general minutes-Motion to approve Quannah & 2<sup>nd</sup> Tonii- M/C. No questions or concerns about the October Board minutes.

#### Communications: Tonii

• We received our order of checks for the club checking account however they only had one signature line and our By-Laws require two signatures. The order was returned, and a new order placed.

# Chuck wagon: Kristi

• Please remember the chuck wagon profits do go towards year-end awards. We made about \$200 last month because the food was donated. Maybe we need to look at some other options next year, so we welcome thoughts and ideas.

#### Trail Ride:

• We had a nice ride on Saturday at Mojave Narrows, and it was nice to have some of our "honorary members" join us for the ride. Thank you to Tim for cooking and everyone enjoyed lunch.

# **Oueens:** Tonii

- We have been working on updating our applications so that we can post it and begin promoting and encouraging young ladies to enter.
- We will be submitting Sara's RUS application before the end of October so as to secure the \$300 entry fee to be split by the club and the queens.

• Sara's "round robin" fundraiser should be a lot of fun. There will be 40-60 head of cattle with 13 teams. We have a few "silent auction" items and 1<sup>st</sup> place is going to pay out \$1,000 per man and she will be able to place down to fourth. She's received some great awards including headstalls to 1<sup>st</sup> place from Dale Chavez, some ropes from Cactus Feed for 2<sup>nd</sup> and J & K Feed donated a bucket for 3<sup>rd</sup>.

# **Old Business:**

- **Show rules** Please remember it's your responsibility to review the rules and to follow them.
- Work Hours- Its each riders responsibility to sign up for work hours as the book in on the table.
- **Pre-entries** please keep the pre entering going as it really decreased the line at the booth.

#### **New Business:**

- Parades- Tonii has received an email about the Victorville Christmas Parade so we will need to start putting a list of riders together if we are going to enter.
- Nominations- Tim asked that if you are going to nominate someone, please ask that person before you do so because not everyone wants to accept. Also, please keep in mind when you are nominating folks you should be nominating individuals that are attending our shows and our meetings and that have expressed an interest in putting in the work.
- We had discussed only taking pre-paid orders for our 9/11 anniversary shirts and when we went to submit the order our supplier has a minimum requirement and therefore, we submitted the order so there will be some shirts for sale at \$15 each.

# **Communications from the floor:**

- **Robin-** wanted to let everyone know that she is doing better and is now seeing a therapist twice a week.
- **Lyndsey-** asked if there was a way to get a lesser amount for individual sponsorships for the non-saddle classes.
- **Kayla-** inquired if the arena is open for practicing in and Tim explained that it is open to the public during the day when the park is open and the only time, he asks that you not ride in the arena is after he has prepped the arena on Fridays before a show.
- **Jason-** in response to Lindsey's question, his family joined the club in 1986 and as he recalls the individual rider sponsorship has been \$100 since that time.
- **Dawn-**kudos to everyone for putting in all of the work because the ground is good. She thanked the person that nominated her, but she also declined the nomination.
- **Diane Holmes-** wanted to say that she loves the current group of folks that are running things and will be voting for everyone currently on the board. She also wanted to thank them for everything they are doing.

**Adjourn:** Motion to Adjourn at 8:00pm 1<sup>st</sup> Tonii and 2nd Michele M/C.